Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Ashley Tan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H (REMINDER) LKK REF
CC4/A1G18013014/T1ha3

Without Prejudice
Dear Ashley,
Kindly forward to us the LOD once available for our further action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

" Save the Larth Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Ashley Tan [mailto:ashley@huahong.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 26 July, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Poh Kin (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H (REMINDER)

Dear all

Confirmed COR $1147.23

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

L T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
y 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg
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From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 11:26 AM
To: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Cc: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H (REMINDER)

Hi Ashley ,

Refer Attached . COR $1147.23, 3 DAYS.
Regards

Taufikh

Lkk Auto

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 2:05:52 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Poh Kin (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H (REMINDER)

Dear all
(7th reminder)

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
AsMLeg Tan

it HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
/ 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg
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From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 10:47 AM
To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H
Dear all
(6th reminder)

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan



i 0T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
/ 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 {RinlCNE)

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 12:19 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all
(5th reminder)

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

L T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
. 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 {Rin Mo

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 4:11 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@I|kkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all
(4th reminder)

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

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 2:00 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all
(3 reminder)

Any update on the finalisation?

Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan

L T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
. 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 §{Rin MO

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 4:34 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all

Any update to the finalisation as per my email below.

Thanks & Regards
AsMLeg Tan

i 0T HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
/ 25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 {RinlCNG)

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 2:38 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Poh Kin (LKKAuto)' <pohkin@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation for Vehicle No. SLZ2410H

Dear all

Please refer to the photos attached for finalisation.



Thanks & Regards
Ashley Tan
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HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9690 | M. 9816 4151 | F. 6661 9699
Follow us @ huahong.com.sg

 {Rin NG



